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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   22-R079371JH 

Solicitation Title:   C Basin High Service Pump and Motor Replacement   

Addendum Date:    July 19, 2022 

Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter   

 

IFB 22-R079371JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of IFB 22-R079371JH. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this IFB is July 8, 2022.  

 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Who will be providing the crane? 

R1. The County will let the contractor use its overhead crane.  

 

Q2. Can you provide the stainless-steel hardware list? 

R2. The contractor shall survey the job and make sure to provide all hardware they need to 

complete the job. 

 

Q3. Will the County provide new mechanical seal? 

R3. County will not provide. The mechanical seal will be provided and installed by 

contractor. The seal must be Chesterton mechanical split seal. 

 

Q4. If awarded the opportunity, will we be able to take the motor and pump to our shop 

to epoxy coat and paint the assembly / machine prior to installation? 

R4. Yes, it would be best for the contractor to receive the equipment shipment direct to their 

shop to do work before installation. 

 

Q5. Will the County be providing the blue paint that matches the existing piping? if not, 

what is the color code? 

R5. The County will provide blue paint color code. 
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Q6. Do we need to take / deliver the old pump to a particular location once removed? 

R6. No, The County will have a trailer in place to receive the old pump and motor and 

remove them from the area. 

 

Q7. Will the old pump and motor be reconditioned / rebuilt? 

R7. No 

 

Q8. Please clarify the request for providing certification as a pump and motor shop? 

R8. Bidder’s license and certification as a pump and motor ship is required to meet the 

Minimum Qualification Requirements as outlined in IFBC No. 22-R079371JH. 

 

Q9. Please clarify if any additional manufacturers are able to quote this high service 

pump? 

R9. The County wants to keep the same Floway Pump manufacturer for replacement. 

 

Q10. The contract states 14 calendar days to complete. The lead time for the pump 

assembly and motor is anticipated to be 15-25 weeks. Will time be awarded to the 

contractor once submittals are provided with lead times? 

R10. The specified 14 calendar days for completion are from the time the contractor starts 

construction and begins to remove the old pump and motor. 

 

Q11. The existing pump is Floway brand. Will the County allow for other brands to be 

considered? If so, please provide approved vertical turbine brands that the County 

will accept. 

R11. Refer to R9. 

 

Q12. Can you confirm the pump must be NSF 61 certified as mandated by FDEP? 

R12. NFS61 is required. 

 

Q13. Does the motor need to be inverter duty rated suitable for VFD usage? 

R13. Yes, inverter duty motor wire / winding required. 

 

Q14. Is standard 12-month warranty acceptable? 

R14. Please build in 36 months (3 year) warranty. 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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